od: I < imacorporate.com>

Odeslano: Ctvrtek 28. listopadu 2019 9:34

Komu: —
Kopie: ]

Predmét: Akceptace spotieby ¢€.79
Prilohy: image001.png; image002.png; image003.jpg; image005.jpg
Dobry den,

potvrzuji pfijeti(akceptaci) spotfeby ¢.79 na operaci ze dne 27.11.2019, bude fakturovana ¢astkou 51.110,- K¢ bez DPH a 57.626,50,- K¢ s DPH 15%.

S pozdravem a pfanim hezkého dne

¢ Lima

Lmation

Lima CZ s.r.o.

Do Zahradek |, 157/5
155 21 Praha 5
limacorporate.com




V.4

& eMOTION of MOTION.

This message and its attachments are confidential and contain strictly confidential andfor privileged information. i you are not the intended recipient please notify us immediately by return and destroy all copies in whatever form they are stored.
Unauthorised use of the contents and attachments of this message is a violation and prosecutable. We would like to emphasise that communications through the Internet are absclutely not secure and therefore LimaCorporate shall not be held liable
for any abuse thereof by any third party whatsoever, alterations during transmission or for any damage caused by viruses or other irregularities that may occur outside its own network.

Please consider the environment before printing my email

From: [N - ncmbce.cz>

Sent: Thursday, November 28, 2019 9:26 AM
To: N (i corporate.com>
ce: I < moce >

Subject: RE: Akceptace spotieby £.76

Dobry den,
Prosime o potvrzeni objednavky €. 79 ze dne 27.11.2019

Akceptaci na obj. 76 jiZ mame.

Dékuji

S pozdravem

Nemocnice Boskovice s.r.o.



Otakara Kubina 179
680 01 Boskovice

From: !@Iimacorporate.com:-

Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2019 11:00 AM

To: I < < mbce.cz>

Cc: @Dnhembce.cz>
Subject: RE: Akceptace spotieby €.76

Dobry den,
potvrzuji prijeti(akceptaci) spotfeby na operaci ze dne 27.11.2019, bude fakturovana ¢astkou 51.110,- K¢ bez DPH a 57.626,50,- KC s DPH 15%.

S pozdravem a pfanim hezkého dne

2 Lima

Emastion

Lima CZ s.r.o.

Do Zahradek |, 157/5
155 21 Praha 5
limacorporate.com




V.4

eMOTION of MOTION.

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

From: [N

Sent: Monday, November 11, 2019 1:13 PM

To: nembce.cz>
Cc: embce.cz>

Subject: Akceptace spotieby €.76

Dobry den,
potvrzuji prijeti(akceptaci) spotfeby €. 76 na operaci ze dne 11.11.2019, bude fakturovana ¢astkou 73.462,- K¢ bez DPH a 84.481,30,- K¢ s DPH 15%.
S pozdravem a pfanim hezkého dne

'mation



Lima CZ s.r.o.

Do Zahradek |, 157/5
155 21 Praha 5
limacorporate.com

.4

eMOTION of MOTION.

This message and its attachments are confidential and contain strictly confidential and‘or privileged information. if you are not the intended recipient please notify us immediately by return and destroy all copies in whatever form they are stored.
Unauthorised use of the contents and attachments of this message is a violation and prosecutable. We would like to emphasise that communications through the Internet are absolutely not secure and therefore LimaCorporate shall not be held liable
for any abuse thereof by any third party whatsoever, alterations during transmission or for any damage caused by viruses or other irregularities that may ccour outside its own network.

Please consider the environment e printing my email

From: I <o 2>

Sent: Monday, November 11, 2019 12:03 PM
To: Lima CZ <limacz@limacorporate.com>

Cc: nembce.cz>

Subject: spotieba 76




Dobry den,
v pfiloze posilam objednavku implantati z centralnich operacnich sall (spotfeba).

Prosim o zaslani potvrzeni doruceni.

S pozdravem

Nemocnice Boskovice s.r.o.
Otakara Kubina 179
680 01 Boskovice

Nemocnice Boskovice s.r.o.

Otakara Kubina 179, 680 01 Boskovice

zapsana v obchodnim rejstfiku vedeném u Krajského soudu v Brné, odd. C, vioZka 45305 | IC: 26925974 | bankovni spojeni:1888779399/0800
telefon: 516 491 111 | fax: 516 491 606 | www.nembce.cz | info@nembce.cz

Nemocnice Boskovice s.r.o.

Otakara Kubina 179, 680 01 Boskovice

zapsana v obchodnim rejstfiku vedeném u Krajského soudu v Brné, odd. C, vloZka 45305 | IC: 26925974 | bankovni spojeni:1888779399/0800
telefon: 516 491 111 | fax: 516 491 606 | www.nembce.cz | info@nembce.cz




